The August, 2019, meeting of the Skunk Wagon Car Club was called to order at 7 pm by President Carol Rustad on August 2, 2019, at the Eagles. There were no new members or guests.

The June minutes were approved as distributed. The treasure's report showed last month's balance as \$18,178.79 with a closing balance of \$17,602.08. Mel presented a \$20.58 bill for repair to the small trailer. The report was approved.

The car show at the fair is going well and John Rummel and Fritz Seitz put in considerable time lining up cars and making sure that the show was covered. Harry Mitchell, and Joe and Kurt Baltrusch attended the MTFCA tour in Billings, and had their cars at the All Original show there. They were joined there by Gary and Mary Seelmeyer, Fritz Seitz, and Harold Woyth. Harold won an award for with his black 1957 Chevy. John Rummel won an award for his Model T in Choteau and Bob Dige won with his Police Car at Dutton.

The meeting with Helena at the 7R Guest Ranch July 14th went very well but severe storms caught some of the drivers. Harry Mitchell was drenched in his Model T.

The Meadowlark Country Club will have a 100th anniversary car show August 17 and Carol has sign up sheets for that. Set-up will be from 8-10 with the show running from 10-2.

There will be a Rocky Mountain Model T tour out of Great Falls starting September 16. We plan to go by Lost Lake, ride the ferry, and tour the Native American village west of Chouteau. Contact John Rummel or Kurt if you have questions.

The spring tour will be in Great Falls June 12-14 in 2020 and there will be a meeting at the 10th Ave S, Hardees Tuesday, August 6, at 7 PM.

Remember the fall tour in Anaconda September 6-8 and more information, especially meeting times to leave Great Falls, will be at the Corn Feed.

Only Carol Rustad and Bruce Bull admitted to having birthdays in August. Homer Christianson will turn 97 August 28.

The squirrel Cage contained \$9.45 and was won by Jim Benner and Harry Mitchell.

Colleen Doran brought the refreshments but had car trouble on the way to the meeting. Thanks to Colleen and Mike for their efforts!

8/6 Brookdale Assisted Living, 11-1:30 Spring Car Tour meeting, Hardees, 7 PM

8-10 Monarch rocks... Leave from 10th Ave Hardees at 9 AM. Also lunch at the Lodge, call Carl White if you will attend

8-14 Beehive 11:30, 2320 15th Ave So

8-17 Car show on the 10th Green at the Meadowlark Golf Club's 100th Anniversary.

8-21 Cascade Ridge senior living, picnic 11:00-1:30 and car show

6:00 Movie at the Mausoleum, with picnic

8-25 Corn Feed and September Skunk Wagon Meeting, 2PM, Ryan Dam. (FYI, this is reserved thru 8-28-22). Please bring salad or dessert and chairs!

8-30 Altered classics poker run

8-31 Altered classics show and shine

9--6-8 MPCAC, Anaconda, fall tour

12-15 Skunk wagon Christmas party 1-4

Swap and Sell:

1939 Chevrolet Business Coupe. Frame blasted and painted, Mustang II front suspension, 11" discs, 8.8 Ford rear end, new radiator (for automatic) and firewall relocated. All new glass in boxes, complete hardware and trim. Body blasted and mostly straight. Great project, illness forces sale. 727-3902.

Set of 5 51/4/5>50 17 tires, new, \$100. Harold Olson, 278-7769

1948 Desoto 4 door, excellent Jay Robertson, 406-868-4622.

These ads are from fair contacts: **1955 Cadillac**, Dale Schott, \$5000. Needs work. **Two Headlights**, Studebaker or Model T? Howard Bouma – 466-2418 **1970 Oldsmobile Cutlass Convertible**. This car was in the process of being restored when the owner died. Much has been done, including paint and engine rebuild. Great top and upholstery. Front suspension, engine, and fenders need to be installed. \$15000 or offers, Kathy, 727-1689